
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 12/21/2012 4:48:36 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Holiday drinking and driving

DRA’s holiday safety message - I think this one wins.

Holiday Drinking and Driving
FOR ALL YOU HOLIDAY IMBIBERS!! (THAT ME 

YOU)

At this time of the year, when the roadblocks 

with great regularity, I would like to share a p 

experience with my closest friends about drir 

driving. As you well know, some of us have b 

to have had brushes with the authorities on c 

from an occasional social session over the y<

A couple of nights ago, I had a few beers at t 

watering hole, after a nice dinner and wine al 
Knowing full well I may have been slightly ov 

did something I've never done before; I took , 
Sure enough, I passed a police road block bi 
was a cab, they waved it past.

I arrived home safely without incident, which 

surprise as I have never driven a cab before 

sure where I got it or what to do with it now tt 

garage.
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